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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

[  ode . i 
~ -08-O-~t-65~T:~013 14:19 

McHaffie Malcolm; i Code A i 
i .................. ..... ..................... 
................................................... ! 

RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospital - Jane Barton 

I’ve asked iCodeAitO have a look at this, without going to the lengths of opening a file though. 
= 

i 
iCode Ai 
L ............. J 

From: McHaffie Malcolm 
Sent: 04 October 2013 16:36 
To: i77777771  _    i  77777772 
Subject: FW: Gosport War Memorial Hospital - Jane Barton 

This is the one where complaint corres means we need to know whether we took a 2003 report into account in the 

review if it is relevant. The report was only released to the public in 2013 hence the incoming corres. 

M 

From:[ .................. -Cocl e-A .................. i 
Sent: 27 September 2013 17:21 
To: [__CodeA__] 
CC: McHaffie Malcolm; Close Paul 
Subject: Gosport War Memorial Hospital - Jane Barton 

"i 
iCodeAi 

i 

Could you please make arrangements for this file together with the rest of the papers to be sent back to me please I 

attach a request form. I recall that the original file of papers were accidentally destroyed even though they were 

marked long term. 

; Code A i i. ......................... J 

Special Crime & Counter Terrorism Division 
Rose Court 
2 Southwark Bridge 
London SE1 9HS 

Tel. No:, Code__A_ i 
Fax.No:[ ............ 


